

DRAFT CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE 1 NAME & JURISDICTION

1. The name of this organization shall be the National Association of Vender Art (NAVA). The organization shall be entitled to operate within the national boundaries of Venda.

ARTICLE 2 OBJECT & AIMS.

2. The objects of NAVA are:
 - a. to promote the arts and crafts of Venda
 - b. to preserve the traditional style of crafts
 - c. to develop the fine arts potential of artists in Venda.

ARTICLE 3 SPONSORSHIP

3. The sponsorship of NAVA will be determined. A non government ^{sponsored} association is desired. The sponsor shall be entitled to _____ and will be required to underwrite the expenses of the ~~organ~~ association to the value of _____. This sponsorship will be renewable on an annual biannual basis.

ARTICLE 4 MEMBERSHIP

4. Two classes of members
 - a. artists, craftsmen musician and other individuals who actively participate in the creation of artwork.
 - b. individuals who ~~are~~ wish to contribute to art but who are not personally involved in the creation of artistic work.
5. a. A membership may at any time be cancelled if
 - a. failure to pay association subscriptions within 6 months of commencement of financial year.
 - b. behavior which is conducive to the destruction or

expelled individual has the right to appeal to the board of directors against such expulsion.

ARTICLE 5. MEETINGS

6. a. The association shall hold meetings at least once a month but not less than once every quarter.
- b. The annual general meeting shall be advertised at least a month in advance.
- c. No NAVA meeting shall be deemed official unless it is attended by at least one member of the board of directors and has obtained approval from the full board of directors.

ARTICLE 6 OFFICE BEARERS AND DIRECTORS

7. The office bearers of the NAVA shall be; ~~Comp~~ President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. who shall be elected ~~for~~ annually.
8. The governing body shall consist of 4 office bearers and at least 4 ~~elected~~ nominated directors, who shall be members in good standing and who express their ~~desire~~ ^{willingness} to serve on such board.
9. The Board shall have general control over all finances, officers and committees and may, for a good cause declare any office vacant. It shall also constitute a Board of Appeals arising from rulings and actions of all committees.

ARTICLE 7. ACTIVITIES AND PROJECTS.

10. Subject to article 5 (Sponsorship) the NAVA shall be responsible for planning, organising, financing and conducting its own activities and shall itself supply the necessary man power, money, creativity and imagination. In the case of joint projects or activities undertaken with other organizations such responsibility may be shared.

In addition to such activities, NAVA shall undertake to sponsor a bursary fund for artists who ~~display~~ ~~8~~ ~~talents~~ and exhibit potential and who possess the necessary ~~talents~~.

ARTICLE 8. STANDING COMMITTEES.

12. The following standing committees shall be appointed

—
—
—
—
—

ARTICLE 9. FEES & SUBSCRIPTIONS.

13. Fees and subscriptions shall be nominal and shall only ~~be~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~purpose~~ ~~of~~ ~~governing~~ meeting administrative expenses incurred.

ARTICLE 10 ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTITUTION.

14. Any member, by accepting membership of NAYA thereby agrees to the principles as expressed and agrees to abide by the constitution and by laws, and on these conditions alone is such member entitled to the privileges of the Association.

ARTICLE 11 BY LAWS

By Laws shall be consistent with the Constitution.

ARTICLE 12 EMBLEM, ~~LOGO~~, MOTTO

16. The ~~logo~~ NAYA emblem shall be _____
The motto of NAYA is _____

ARTICLE 13 DURATION.

NAYA shall exist so long as it continues to function in accordance with the provisions of this constitution, or until it is terminated

- a. By the Association itself upon its own determination and action.
- b. By the any act, law or governmental action ~~which~~ which will prohibit such organization.

ARTICLE 14 AMMENDMENTS TO CONSTITUTION

Ammendments to constitution may be ~~not~~ made only by a $\frac{2}{3}$ majority in case of cancellation of an ~~already~~ existing article or ~~amend~~ amendment to such article.

Any other ammendment may ~~add~~ be conducted carried through a simple majority.

Notice of ammendments must be made to all members in good standing and shall be notified not later than one month before such meeting.